
memo 

To: 

From: 

Date:

Re: 

Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Grant Title:

Purpose:

Grant Period:

Application Amount:

Cash Match:

Program Contact:

Grant Contact:

Accept award from the U.S. DOJ Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Office of Community Policing Development (CPD) Program FY22 Implementing Crisis Intervention Teams (CIT) for Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office Supported Crisis Communications Pilot Project in the amount of $349,616.00, with no County match, for the period of September 1, 2022, through August 31, 2024.

Implementing Crisis Intervention Teams

Supported Crisis Communications

9/1/2022 - 8/31/2024

$349,616.00

NO MATCH 

Manuel Zamora

Elizabeth Signorotti

Please contact Elizabeth Signorotti with any questions: 281.341.8573.

Thank you.
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